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2-1-1 and Information  Address Phone # Website 
    

 
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website 
PAULDING Region  
Adult Parole Authority 

103 ½ E. Perry St. Paulding 
45879 

419-399-8287 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/ 
 

APA Reentry Coordinator 
Chris Stewart 

One Government Center, Suite 
1020; Toledo 43604 

419-245-3040 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/localcoalitions.shtml  

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer 
Chris Burnett 

Lima Dist. APA Office 
137 W. North St., Lima 45801 

419-576-0013 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/localcoalitions.shtml 

Ohio Ex-Offender Reentry 
Coalition  Pastor John Cattell 

1727 Spruce St. Defiance, 
43512 

419-439-3783 http://reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pages/coali
tions/paulding/paulding.html 

 
 

Social Security Address Phone # Website 
Social Security Administration 401 W. North St., Lima, 45801 419-228-7401, 

800-772-1213 
http://ssa.gov  

 
Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website 
Paulding County Health Dept. 800 E. Perry Street, Paulding 

45879 
419-399-3921 http:// www.pauldingcountyhealth.com 

email: paulcohd@odh.ohio.gov  
Ohio Department of Health 
(births in any county in Ohio) 

225 Neilston Street, PO Box 
15098, Columbus OH  43215 

614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
stats.aspx  

Vitalchek  
(births in any US state/territory) 

Order birth certificate online 
Additional fees apply 

1-877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com 

National Center                                 
for Health Statistics 

Search the national database: 
Where to write for Vital Records 

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm 
 

 
Bureau of Motor Vehicles Address Phone # Website 
*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here.  (Use this notation if there are many locations) 
Deputy Registrar 831 N Williams, Paulding 45879 419-399-2064 http://bmv.ohio.gov  
Title Office 115 N Williams St., Paulding 

45879 
419-399-8211 http://bmv.ohio.gov/63.stm 

Toledo Reinstatement Ctr 4400 Heatherdowns Toledo 
43614 

419-245-3010 http://bmv.ohio.gov  

BMV online services 
 

n/a n/a http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/   
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Public Benefits Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Benefit Bank 
 

Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 
1-800-648-1176 

http://www.ohiobenefits.org/ 
 

Job & Family Services 303 W. Harrison, Paulding 
45879  

419-399-3756 http://jfs.ohio.gov/county/cntydir.stm 

Women, Infants and Children 
(WIC)  

Call the Help Me Grow helpline 
for locations 

1-800-755-GROW 
(4769) 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/
ns/wicn/wic1.aspx 

 
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website 
Community Action Commission 
(Men & women) 

1933 E. 2nd St. (Plaza Center), 
Defiance 43512 

419-784-5136 http://www.nocac.org 

Domestic violence House of Ruth 800-782-8555  
 
Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Community Action Commission 
(Men & women) 

1933 E. 2nd St. (Plaza Center), 
Defiance 43512 

419-784-5136 http://www.nocac.org 

Northwestern Ohio Community 
Action Commission 

401 E. Jackson St., Defiance 
43512 

419-399-3650  

Ohio Housing Locator   http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org  
 
Clothing Address Phone # Website 
Goodwill 1524 N. Clinton, Defiance 419-782-2577 http://www.goodwill.org  
United Way of Paulding County 220 N Main POB 357 419-399-5300 http://www.unitedwayofpauldingcounty.org  
 
Food Pantries Address Phone # Website 
United Way of Paulding County 220 N Main POB 357, Paulding, 

45879 
419-399-5300 http://www.unitedwayofpauldingcounty.org  

Area Office on Aging 
Northwestern Ohio, Inc. (Area 4) 

2155 Arlington Ave., Toledo, 
43609 

419-382-0624, 
800-472-7277 

http://www.areaofficeonaging.com/ 

Caring and Sharing 103 NS. Main St., Paulding, 
45879 

419-399-9562  

Raven’s Care 511 Perry St., Defiance 43512 419-782-7141  
 
Healthcare  (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website 
Paulding County Health Dept. 800 E. Perry Street, Paulding, 

45879 
419-399-3921 http:// www.pauldingcountyhealth.com 

email: paulcohd@odh.ohio.gov  
Partnership for Prescription 
Assistance   

 1-888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org  

Ohio’s Best RX n/a 1-866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/  
Dental OPTIONS 
 

n/a 1-888-765-6789 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
/oral/safetynet/options.aspx 

Prevent Blindness Ohio  
Vision Care Outreach Program 

  http://ohio.preventblindness.org/ 

UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care 
Helpline   

n/a  www.UHCANOhio.org 
 

 
Victim Services/                        
                Domestic Violence 

Address Phone # Website 

ODRC Office of Victim Services 
 

770 West Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

614-728-1976 http://www.drc.ohio.gov 
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Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Chemical Dependency Specialist 

770 W. Broad St. Columbus 
43222 

614-752-1728 www.drc.ohio.gov 
 

Mercer-Van Wert-Paulding 
ADAMHS Board 

1054 South Washington St. 
Suite A,  Van Wert, 45891-2407 

419-238-5464  

Westwood Behavioral Health 
Center 

501 McDonald Pike, Paulding  
45879 

419-399-3636 www.westwoodbehavioralhealth.com 

 
Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website 
Mercer-Van Wert-Paulding 
ADAMHS Board 

1054 South Washington St. 
Suite A Van Wert, 45891-2407 

419-238-5464 http://www.pauldingcountyoh.com/service
s/adamh-board/ 

Comprehensive Mental Health 
Services 

501 McDonald Pike, Paulding 
45879 

419-399-3636  

Mercer-Van Wert-Paulding 
ADAMHS Board 

1054 South Washington St. 
Suite A Van Wert, 45891 

419-238-5464  

 
Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Sex Offender Specialist 

n/a  www.drc.ohio.gov 
 

Center for Family and Child 
Advocacy 

511 Perry St. , Defiance  43512 419-782-1314  

Center for Family and Child 
Advocacy 

1521 N. Detroit St.  Napoleon, 
 43545 

419-782-1314  

 
Education Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Department of Education 
(Locate GED preparation help, 
GED transcript information)  

25 S Front Street,  
Columbus, OH  43215 

(614) 466-1577 http://education.ohio.gov/ 

Vantage Career Ctr. 818 N Franklin St, Van Wert 
45891 

800-686-3944 http://www.vantagecareercenter.com/  

Ohio GED Transcript 25 S Front, Columbus 43215 877-644-6338 Email: GED@odr.state.oh.us  
 
Financial Counseling/ 
             Money Management 

Address Phone # Website 

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for 
services on-line at  http://www.apprisen.com/get-started. 
*Apprisen (Consumer Credit 
Counseling Services) 

n/a n/a http://www.apprisen.com/ 
 

Ohio Consumer Council 10 W. Broad St,  Suite 1800, 
Columbus, 43215 

877-742-5622, 
614-466-0379 

http://www.pickocc.org/ 

Consumer Credit Counseling 
Services 

4500 E. Broad St., Columbus, 
43213 

800-355-2227 http://www.cccservices.com 

 
Business Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Small Business 
Development Center 

1300 E. Second St., Suite 201 
Defiance 43512 

419-782-6270 https://clients.ohiosbdc.ohio.gov/center.as
px?center=17024&subloc=0 
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Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Federal Bonding Information  740-854-3240 http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/joboffen.ht

m  
Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info 
 

n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc 

Bureau of Vocational 
Rehabilitation 

101 Clinton, Suite 1100 
Defiance 43512 

419-784-2535 
800-489-5811 

http://www.ood.ohio.gov 

Paulding Co. Accent 119 S. Main St., Paulding, 
45879 

419-399-3345 http://paulding.accentohio.com/ 

Job & Family Services 3003 W. Harrison St., Pauding 
45879 

419-399-3756 http://www2.lakecountyohio.org/jfs/  

Manpower 419 5th St. Suite1020,  Paulding 
45879 

419-782-7978 http://www.manpower.com 

Spherion 1102 Holgate Ave, Defiance 
Application: 632 Perry St. 

n/a  

 
Transportation Address Phone # Website 
Greyhound Bus 
 

  http://www.greyhound.com  

 
Families and Children Address Phone # Website 
PAULDING County Children 
Services 

303 W. Harrison St., Paulding 
45879 

419-399-3756  

Child Support Enforcement 
Agency 

201 East Caroline Street, Suite 
1, Paulding 45879 

419-399-8464  

 
Older Adults Address Phone # Website 
Paulding County Senior Center 401 E. Jackson St., Paulding, 

45879 
419-399-3650   

Area Office on Aging 
Northwestern Ohio, Inc (Area 4) 

2155 Arlington Ave., Toledo, 
43609 

419-382-0624 
800-472-7277 

http://www.areaofficeonaging.com/  

 
Veterans Address Phone # Website 
PAULDING County  
Veterans Services Commission 

810 E. Perry Street Ste. A 
Paulding, Ohio 45879 

419-399-8285  

On-line application for VA Health 
Benefits  

n/a 1-877-222-VETS 
(8387) 

https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/1
010ez/  

On-line request for DD214 
 

n/a n/a http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrecs
/index.html 

Homeless Veteran Hotline 
 

n/a 1-877-4AID-VET http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about_the
_initiative.asp#three 

 
Libraries  Address Phone # Website 
Antwerp Branch Library 230 N First POB 2017 Antwerp 

45813 
419-258-2855 http://www.pauldingcountylibrary.org  

Cooper Community Library 206 N First POB 348 Oakwood 
45873 

419-594-3337 http://www.pauldingcountylibrary.org  

Paulding County Carnegie Library 205 S Main 419-399-2032 http://www.pauldingcountylibrary.org  
Payne Branch Library 101 N Main POB 210 Payne 

45880 
419-263-3333 http://www.pauldingcountylibrary.org  
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Hispanic, Somali, and            
             Immigrant Resources 

Address Phone # Website 

US Citizen and Immigration 
Services (USCIS) 

n/a  http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis 
 

LAWO/ABLE Migrant Farmworker 
Program 

118 Clinton St., Ste. 101, 
Defiance, 43512 

419-782-5830 
877-894-4599 

http://www.lawolaw.org/offices 

Rural Opportunities Migrant Rest 
Center-Employment/Education 

20453 Co. Rd V, Liberty Center, 
43532 

419-875-6795  

Northwestern Ohio Community 
Action Commission  

401 E Jackson, Paulding 45879 419-399-3650 https://www.nocac.org/index.php/home/locati
ons/locations-paulding-county 

 
Legal Services Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Legal Rights Service 
 

50 W Broad Street, Columbus, 
OH 43215 

614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov 
 

ACLU of Ohio 
 

4506 Chester Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44103 

216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/ 
 

 
Other Agencies Address Phone # Website 
PAULDING County Adult 
Probation 

201 E. Caroline Street Ste. 3 
Paulding, Ohio 45879 

419-399-3016 http://www.pauldingcountycourt.com/prob
ation.php 

Common Pleas Court – Clerk  
 

201 East Caroline Street Ste.2 
Paulding, Ohio 45879 

419-399-5370 http://www.pauldingcountycourt.com/ 

Municipal Court – Probation 
 

201 E. Caroline Street Ste. 3 
Paulding, Ohio 45879 

419-399-3016  

Municipal Court – Clerk  
 

201 East Caroline Street Ste.2 
Paulding, Ohio 45879 

419-399-5370  

PAULDING County Probate Court 
 

115 N. Williams St., #202 
Paulding, Ohio 45879 

419-399-5370  

United States Probation 
 

1946 N. 13th St. Ste. 292, 
Toledo 43600 

419-213-5800 http://www.fpd-
ohn.org/resources/usprob_pretrialservices 

PAULDING County Board of 
MR/DD/ Ohio Development 
Services Agency 

900 Fairground Dr. Paulding 
45879 

419-399-4800 http://www.oacbdd.org/index.php?src=dire
ctory&view=directory&refno=339&srctype
=directory_detail 

Board of Elections 105 E Perry, Paulding, 45879 419-399-8230 http://sites.google.com/site/pauldingboe/  
 

Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Haven Homes Transitional 
Systems 

2954 West Central Suite 309 
Toledo 

419-536-8390 email: haven.homes@hotmail.com  

Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) 
 

Call for information or to apply 1-800-977-3768 
 

https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm
entPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx 

United Way of Paulding County 101 E. Perry St., Paulding 
45879  

419-399-8240 http://www.unitedwayofpauldingcounty.org  

 


